City of Capitola
Capitola Beach Flume & Jetty Rehabilitation DO NOT REMOVE FROM BID PACKET

ADDENDUM NO. 3

TO: All Plan Holders and Prospective Bidders
FROM: City of Capitola Public Works
DATE:  August 3, 2020
RE: ADDENDUM NO. 3
CAPITOLA BEACH FLUME AND JETTY REHABILITATION

ADDENDUM NO. 3

City of Capitola, California

This Addendum shall be considered as a part of the bid documents for the subject project as though it
had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith. Where provisions of
the following supplementary data differ from those of the original documents, this Addendum shall
govern and take precedence.

Contractors are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their proposals on
account of this Addendum. It will be construed that each proposal is submitted with full knowledge of all
modifications and supplemental data specified herein.
Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged on the Addendum Acknowledgement form. Signature
on said Bid Form indicates acknowledgement of receipt of Addendum No. 3, and that said Addendum
No. 3 was properly evaluated in bidder’s proposal. Any proposal not in compliance with this requirement
may be rejected.
Steven E. Jesberg, Public Works Director

The following is hereby added and/or amended:

Approved FRP systems include:
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e Quakewrap® (http://www.guakewrap.com/)
Tyler Adams, Quakewrap 520.791.7000

e Simpson Strong-Tie CSS System (https://www.strongtie.com/)
Aniket Borwankar, Simpson, 415.310.5374

e Tyfo® Fibrwrap® System (https://www.aegion.com/about/our-brands/fyfe)
Tomas Jimenez, Fyfe Company, 858.433.9331

e V-Wrap™FRP System (https://structuraltechnologies.com/force-protection/v-wrap-frp-
composite-systems/)
lan McFatridge, Structural Technologies, 360.909.0705
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